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Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 10:49 AM
To: Dan Valoff; Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: DEWALT BL-12-00006

I	don’t	see	any	issue	regarding	adjusting	the	access	location	considering	that	the	property	is	served	by	a	private	
road.	
	

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner II | Floodplain Manager 
Kittitas County Department of Public Works 
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 
	

From: Dan Valoff  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 9:58 AM 
To: Jeff Watson; Christina Wollman 
Subject: FW: DEWALT BL-12-00006 
 
Any thoughts on this? 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under 
Chapter 42.56 RCW and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.  

 

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 27, 2012 9:48 AM 
To: Dan Valoff 
Subject: DEWALT BL-12-00006 
 
Dan, 
  
The property owners have a party interested in one of these adjusted lots and it would be most convenient to relocate the 
proposed access to the South end of the property as shown in this attachment.  We have not received preliminary 
approval.  Do you or staff see any issues in the access relocation. 
  
Thanks, 
  
  
Chuck 
  

Dan Valoff 
Staff Planner 
 
Kittitas County Community Development Services 
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
dan.valoff@co.kittitas.wa.us 
P:  509.962.7637 
F:  509.962.7682 
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Charles A. Cruse, Jr. P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 
 

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County 
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56 
RCW and to archiving and review. 
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